
Orange County Government

Legislation Text

Orange County
Administration Center
201 S Rosalind Ave.

Orlando, FL 32802-1393

File #: 24-1081, Version: 1

Interoffice Memorandum

DATE: July 11, 2024

TO: Mayor Jerry L. Demings and County Commissioners

THROUGH: N/A

FROM: Ed Torres, M.S., P.E. LEED AP, Director, Utilities Department

CONTACT: David Gregory, Utilities Manager

PHONE: 407-254-9622

DIVISION: Solid Waste Division

ACTION REQUESTED:
Approval of Commercial Refuse License for All County Recycling & Shredding of Orlando, LLC dba
Orlando Recycling to provide solid waste hauling services to commercial generators in Orange
County for a five-year term. All Districts. (Solid Waste Division)

PROJECT: N/A

PURPOSE: The Solid Waste Division has received a commercial refuse license application from All
County Recycling & Shredding of Orlando, LLC dba Orlando Recycling, to provide solid waste
hauling services to multi-family, construction and demolition, and other commercial generators in
Orange County.

Section 32-178 of the Orange County Code requires that the applicant
• Provide ownership information and corporate fictitious name
• Purchase and maintain required insurance
• Demonstrate the service capability of vehicles and equipment

Staff has reviewed the application and supporting documentation and determined that All County
Recycling & Shredding of Orlando, LLC dba Orlando Recycling meets the criteria stipulated in
Section 32-178 of the Orange County Code.  Staff recommends approval of the application and
award of a license to provide commercial solid waste collection and transport service in
unincorporated Orange County for a period of five years.
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BUDGET: N/A
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